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The Situation as regards PSYCHIATRY

and PSYCHOLOGY.

Following upon the gifts of the Rockefeller Foundation 

and the Laura Spelman Memorial, we have been endeavouring to 

organize the Departments of PSYCHOLOGY, PSYCHIATRY and MENTAL 

HYGIENE in order to produce satisfactory results from both 

the practical and scientific standpoint.

In the Department of PSYCHOLOGY, Professor W. D. Tait,

as head of the Department in the University, has now an 

excellent laboratory which should admit of a we11-organized 

Department, provided he has sufficient assistance and personnel. 

At present he has with him Dr. Kellogg. He has also offered

Professor Bridges a 

not interested in

room in the laboratory, but is apparently 

cooperating as regards a unified plan. In

other words, Psychology in Arts will be kept entirely separate 

from Psychology in Medicine. The Department of Psychology 

cooperate with the work done in Medicinecannot, therefore,
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